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BOARD OF REGENTS OF
THE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF GEORGIA

Dr. Martha L Venn, Ph.D. Phone: 404-962-3097
Deputy Vice Chancellor For Academic Affairs Fax: 404-962-3196
Office Of Academic Affairs email: Martha.Venn@usg.edu

270 Washington Street, S.W.
Atlanta, Georgia 30334

July 11, 2018

TO: Dr. Jon Anderson, Provost
Middle Georgia State University

FROM: Dr. Marti Venn /m'\g@iﬂ\

RE: Approval to change degree name

The Office of Academic Affairs approved a request from the Education Deans to convert the B.S with a
major in Early Childhood Education to a B.S. with a major in Elementary Education. We did this under
the auspices of one substantive change request and listed all the institutions who were approved to make
this change if so desired.

Let me know if you need additional information.

Thank you

"Creating A More Educated Georgia"
www.usg.edu



